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COLLEGE DE MONNOIR

THiCjîir.KdK de Monnoir, was founded in the year 1853, 
by thy Very Reverend E.Crbvier, Vicar-General, and 
Parish Priest of Ste. Marie, with the view of preparing 
young men not only for the Church and the high callings 
of civil life, but also for commercial and industrial pursuits. 
Hence the Course of study, in which Religious Instruction 
has the first rank, is dividedinto two sections, viz : The com­
mercial Course and Che Classical Course.

Thr Commercial Course consists of three years.- It is taught 
chiefly in English, and includes the study of the French and 

English Languages, Mathematics., Bool: Keeping, Agriculture 
History, Elocution, Literature, in a.word, all that prepares for 
commercial and industrial careers.

There is also a preparatory department attached to this 
Course.

Ihe Classical Course, which follows the Commercial 
course, consists of five! years. It embraces the Greek and 
Latin Languages, History, Mathematics, Belles-Lettres, Rhetoric, 
Eloquence, Astronomy, Chemistry, Physics. Intellectual and 
Moral Philosophy, and whatever is calculated to prepare for 
the liberal professions.

The College is under the direction of secular Priests. The 
corps of professors is mainly composed of Priests and Eccle 
siastiques.

The uniform of the Pupils consists of a blue coat with 
white seams, a black sash and a military blite cap.

The yniform is obligatory all through the year.
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